# <u>Fumeko L.</u>

# <u>Hall</u>

### <u>Address</u>

419 Bintage Road Greenwood, SC 29649

#### <u>Phone</u>

864-389-0708

#### <u>E-Mail</u>

fumeko25@gmail.com

#### **Competencies**

BLS certified HIPPA certified

#### Computer Skills

Microsoft Word Microsoft Excel Microsoft PowerPoint Microsoft Outlook

#### **Education**

Piedmont Technical College Greenwood, SC Associates Degree In Nursing Piedmont Technical

College Greenwood, SC Associate Degree Business with emphasis on Medical Coding

## Summary

am a healthcare 1 professional with over 10 years of experience providing quality care to various types of patients. I am а reliable and disciplined healthcare professional with the ability to adapt and multitask. I have been recognized by my superiors, co-workers, and patients for my pleasant demeanor and willingness to care for others. I take pride and honor in taking care of my patients and giving them the quality care that they deserve.

# Selected Accomplishments

- 5 years' experience as Nursing Assistant
- Greet patients upon entering the room
- Assist patient with activities of daily living
- Take, monitor, and record vital signs
- Assist with safe patient transport including using a lift
- CPR certified/HIPAA certified

# **Experience**

### **Registered Nurse**

- St. Francis Bon Secours Eastside 01/2022-present
- Doctor's Hospital- Burn Medical/Surgical Augusta, Ga 10/2021-10/21
- Prisma Health Children's Hospital Greenville, SC 7/2021-09/2021
- Greenwood Regional Rehab Hospital Greenwood, SC 7/2020-7/2021

## Patient Care Technician

Self Regional HealthcareGreenwood, SC<br/>1/2014 - 4/2019• Assisted up to 14 patients per shift• Bathed patients• Feed patients• Assisted with ambulation• Took and recorded vital signs every 4 hours

## **Medical Office Associate**

Carolina Health Centers Greenwood, SC

10/2007-7/2013

- Greeted Patients
- Update Patient Information/demographics
- Handled Medical Records
- Billing/payments
- Used a multi-line phone system, and fax